
1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

1 

8 

10 

ll 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

ase 2:15-cr-00045-SVW Document 1 · Filed 01/29/15 Page 1of6 Page ID#: 

FILED 

20!5 JAN 29 AM IOI 11 
i.,I p;, IJ ,. Ol'"ff'iCT C.OlfRT 0 "'1" 1 .~. ,, ' L F" CENTRAL tllST. OF CA l • 

.,aa; LOS ANG£LEiS 

"""BY:::_·~--·-----

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

FOR THE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 

OF AMERICA, No. CRCR 15 0 004&; UNITED STATES 

Plaintiff, 

v. 

ROUZBEH JAVAHERIAN, 
aka \'RJ'," 

.Defendant. 

1 ~ ~ Q ~ !'i ~ ! .!. 2. ~ 
[18 u.s.c. § l347: Health care 
Fraud; 18 u.s,c. § 2(b): causing 
an Act to be Done] 

17 The United states Attorney charges: 

18 [ll u.s.C. 1§ 1347, 2(b)J 

19 A. INTRODUC'rORY ALLEGATIONS 

20 At all times relevant to this Information: 

21 1. Emoonah, I11c., d/b/a Westaid Pharmacy and.Medical 

22 Supply ( "Westaid11 ) was a pharmacy located at 1015 B. Fairfax 

23 Avenue, Los Angeles, Califbrnia 90019. 

2. Defendant ROUZBEH JJWAJ'IERIAN, also known as ("aka") 

25 "RJ" ("JAVAHERIAN"), was a resident of Los Angele:;; County and 

26 the sole owner of Westaid. Defendant JAVAHERIAN was a 

27 pharmacist licensed with the State of California. 
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1 3. CCl was a Medicare beneficiary and a Westaid customer. 

2 The Medicare Program 

3 4. Medicare was a federal health care benefit program, 

4 affecting commerce, that.provided benefits to individuals who 

5 were 65 years and o.lder or disabled. Medicare was administered 

6 by the Centers for· Medicare and Medicaid Services ("CMS") , a 

7 federal agency under the United States Department of Health and 

8 Human services. 

9 5. Individuals who qualified for Medicare beRefits were 

J.0 referred to as Medicare "beneficiaries . 11 Each bene;ficiacy was 

11 given a unique health insurance claim mimber ( "HICN") . 

12 6. Medicare programs covering different t}'.Pes of benefits 

13 were separated into different program "parts." Part D of 

14 Medicare (the "Medicare Part D Program") subsidized the costs of 

15 prescription drugs for Medicare beneficiaries in the united 

16 States. The Medicare Part D Program was enacted as part of the 

17 Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement, and Modernization Act 

18 of 2003 and went into effect on January 1, 2006. 

19 7. In order t:o receive Part D benefits, a beneficiary 

20 enrolled in a Medicare drug plan. Medicare drug plans were 

21 operated by private companies approved by Medicare. Those 

22 companies were often referred to as drug plan "sponsors." A 

23 beneficiary in a Medicare drug plan could fill a prescription at 

24 a pharniacy and use his or her plan to pay for some or all of the 

25 prescription. 
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s. A pharmacy could participate in. Part D by entering 

into a retail network agreement directly with a plan, with one 

qr more Pharmacy Benefit Managers ("PBMs"), or with a Pharmacy 

4 · Services Administration Organi:rntion ( "PSAO") , which would, in 

5 turn, contract with PBMs on behalf of the pharmacy. A PBM acted 

6 on behalf of one or more drug plans. Through a plan's PBM, a 

7 pharmacy could join .the plan's network. When a Part D 

8 beneficiary presented· a prescription to a pharmacy, ·the pharmacy 

9 submitted a claim either directly 'to the plan or to a PBM that 

10. represented the beneficiary's Medicare drug.plan. The plan or 

ll PBM determined whether the pharmacy was entitled to payment for 

12 each claim and periodical1y paid the pharmacy for outstanding 

13 claims. The drug.·plan's sponsor reimbursed the PBM for its 

14 payments to the pharmacy. 

15 9. A phar1na9y coul.d also s1.lbmit claims to a Med:lcare drug 

16 plan to whose netwo·rk the pharl\\acy d].d not belong. Submission 

17 of such out-of-network claims was not common and often resulted 

18 in smaller payments to the pharmacy by the drug plan sponsor. 

l!'l 10. Medicare, thro\lgh CMS·, compensated the Medicare drug 

20 plan sponsors. Medicare paid the sponsors a monthly fee for 

21 each Medicare J:,eneficiaiy of .the sponsors' pJ.ans. Such payments 

4.2 were called capitation fees. The capitation fee was adjusted 

43 periodically based on various factors, including the 

24 beneficiary's medical conditions. In addition, in some cases 

25 where a fi!ponso:i;·• s expenses tor a beneficiary's prescription 

26 drugs exceeded that beneficiary's capitation fee, Medicare 

27 reimbursed the sponsor for a por.tion of those additional 

?R expenses. 
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1 11. Medicare and Medicare drug plan sponsors were health 

2 care benefit programs, as defined by Title 18, United States 

3 Code, Section 24 (b) . · 

4 :B. THE SCHEME TO DEFRAUD 

5 12. Beginning in or around January 2008, and continuiltg 

6 through 111 or around November 2014, in Los Angeles County, 

7 within the Central District of California, and elsewhere, 

a defendant JAVAHERIAN, together with others known and unknown to 

9 the united Stat.es Attorney, knowingly, willfully, and with 

10 intent to defraud, executed, and attempted to execute, a scheme 

11 and <>rtifice: (a) to defraud a health care benefit program, 

12 namely,_Medicare and Medicare drug plan sponsors, as to material 

13 matters in cmmecti6n with the delivery of and payment for 

14 health care benefits, items, and services; and (b) to obtain 

15 money from Medicare and Medicare di:ug plan sponsors by means of 

16 materially false and fraudulent pretenses and representations 

17 and the concealment. of matei:ial facts in connection with the 

18 delivery of and payment for health care benefits, items, and 

J,9 sei:vices. 

20 c. 
21 13. The fraudulent scheme operated, in substance, as 

22 follows: 

23 a. Medicare beneficiaries, including CCl, would 

24 visit Westal.d for the purpose of filling drug prescriptions. 

25 Defendant JAVAHERIAN would pay Medicare beneficiaries, including 

26 CC1, illegal cash kickbacks in exchange for the Medicare 

27 benefic:l.aries providing drug prescrip"tions to defendant 

?.R JAVAHERIAN. 
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1 b. For those prescriptions that defendant JAVAHERIAN 

2 received from the Medicare beneficiaries, including CC1, 

3 defendant JAVAHERIAN would provide some, but not all, of the 

4 drugs to the Medicare beneficiaries. 

c. Defendant JAVAHERIAN would submit false and 

6 fraudulent claims to Medicare drug plan sponsors for the drugs 

7 that defendant JAVAHERIAN did not actua.lly provide to the 

S Medicare benefici&r.les, including CCl. 

9 d. As a result of such false and fraudulent claims, 

10 Medicare prescription drug plan sponsors made payments funded by 

11 Medicare to Westa:Ld's corporate bank account. 

12 · 14. From January 2008 to November 2014, Medicare and 

13 Medicare drug plan sponsors paid Westaid approximately 

14 $23, 935,107. Of these payments to Westaid, Medicare and 

15 Medicare drug plan sponsors made overpayments to Westaid's 

16 corporate bank accounts in the amount of at least $644,060, due 

17 to the fraudulent scheme. 

18 D. THE EXECUTION 01' 'l'HE FRA1JDULEN'£ SCHEME 

19 15. On or about the.date set forth below, within the 

20 Central District of California, and elsewhere, defendant 

21 JAVAHERIAN, together with others knowi1 and unknown to the Grand 

22 Jury, for the purpose of executing and.attempting to execute the 

23 fraudulent scheme described above, knowingly and willfully 

24 submitted and caused to be submitted to Medicare drug pla11 

25 sponsors for payment the following false and fraudulent claim 

26 seeking the identified dollar amount, and representing that 

27 Westaid provided the listed pharmaceutical item to CC1: 
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I 

·cot!Ni'~ · CLAIM :NtlMsmR. .·· t.!?Pltok .. : . . : -.: ~x>tciti.i :.. ....... ,i'l'liJM;~rk*~P.·;:;:.::: 
., · : -. · . . · .. . · .. .OAW!il ·." . ' Di;ui:;i: :pJ:iAlf · : ·,APPROX; .. AMOy,ti'l'._'l1ll'". 

· · · · .. · .. · ·_.: ' su.ami:eiri' · ;s:r,;6mii'Xl/- ... .. · , : .ct;Mu.. . :--:-: · 
' .· .. '" . . . ' . . . . . . . . .. ' , ..... : ' , .. : .. . .,. . .. . ».: 

1414763437411 
059989110 .6/27/14 

Silverscript 
Insurance 
Company 

.STEPHANIE YONEKURA 

Advair Diskus; 
$290,91 

A~?.te0~~ .. 
ROBE~T E, DUGDALE 
Assistant United States Attorney 
Chief, Criminal Division 

RICHARD E. ROBINSON 
Assistant united States Attorney 
Chief, Major Frauds Section 

CONSUELO WOODHEAD 
Assistant united States Attorney 
Deputy Chief, Major Frauds Section 

GE:JM. GOBENA 
Deputy Chief, Fraud Section 
u . .s. Department of Justice 

BEN CURTJ:S 
Assistant Chief, Fraud Section 
u.s. Department of Justice 

ALEXANDER F. PORTER · 
•rrial Attorney, Fraud section 
U.S. Department of Justice 
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United States District Court 
Central District of California 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA vs. Docket No. 2:15-cr-00045-SVW 

Defendant Rouzbeh Javaherian 

akas: "RJ'' 

Social Security No . ...2._ ...2._ _i_ _l_ 

(Last 4 digits) 

JUDGMENT AND PROBATION/COMMITMENT ORDER 

MONTH DAY YEAR 

In the presence of the attorney for the government, the defendant appeared in person on this date. ~~0=8 ___ 0~3~-~2~0~1=5~ 

COUNSEL 

PLEA 

FINDING 

JUDGMENT 
AND PROB/ 

COMM 
ORDER 

Vicki I. Poberesky/Michael D. Nasatir 
(Narne of Counsel) 

[!I GUILTY, and the comt being satisfied that there is a factual basis for the plea. D NOLO D 
CONTEND ERE 

There being a finding/verdict of GUILTY, defendant has been convicted as charged of the offense( s) of: 

NOT 
GUILTY 

Health Care Fraud, Causing an Act to be Done in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1347, 2(b) as charged in the Single-Count 
Information 
The Court asked whether there was any reason why judgtnent should not be pronounced. Because no sufficient ca-Use to the 
contra1y was shown, or appeared to the Court, the Court adjudged the defendant guilty as charged and convicted and ordered that: 
Pursuant to the Sentencing Reform Act of 1984, it is t11e judgment of the Court that the defendant is hereby committed to the 
custody of the Bureau of Prisons to be in1prisoned for a tenn of: 

EIGHTEEN (18) MONTHS 

Upon release fron1 itnprison1nent, the defendant shall be placed on supervised release for a term of ofle year under the following terms 
and conditions: 

I. The defendant shall comply with the rules and regulations of the United States Probation Office, General Order 05-02, and 
General Order 01-05, including the three special conditions delineated in General Order 01-05. 

2. The defendant shall not engage, as whole or partial owner, e1nployee or otherwise, in any business involving Medicare, 
without the express written approval of the Probation Officer prior to engaging in such employn1ent. Further, the defendant 
shall provide the Probation Officer with access to any and all business records, client lists, and other records pertaining to the 
operation of any business owned, in whole or in part, by the defendant, as directed by the Probation Officer. 

3. The dCfendant shall not be employed in any position that_ requires licensing and/or ce1iification by any local, state, or federal 
agency without the prior written approval of the Probation Officer. 

4. The defendant shall cooperate in the collection of a DNA sample from the defendant. 

The drug testing condition n1andated by statute is suspended based on the Court's detennination that the defendant poses a low risk of 
fi.1ture substance abuse. 

It is ordered that the defendant shall pay to the United States a special asscsstncnt of $100, which is due it11111ediately. 

It is ordered that the defendant shall pay restitution in the total amount of $644,060 pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3663A. 

The Court recomn1ends to the Bureau ~f Prisons that the defendant be designated to a facility in Lompoc) California. 

CR 104 (09/11) JUDGMENT & PROBATION/COMMITMENT ORDER Page 1 of4 
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It is further ordered that the defendant snrrender himself/herself to the institution designated by the Bureau of Prisons on or before 12 
noon, October 30, 2015. In the absence of such designation, the defendant shall report on or before the same date and time, to the United States 
Marshal located at. 

Roybal Federal Building 
255 Bast Temple Street 
Los Angeles, California 90012 

The bond is exonerated upon self-surrender. 

In addition to the special conditions of supervision imposed above, it is hereby ordered that the Stand.ard Conditions of Probation and 
Supervised Release within this judgment be imposed. The Court may change the conditions of supervision, reduce or extend the period of 
supervision, and at any time during the supervision period or within the maximum period permitted by law, may issue a warrant and revoke 
supervision for a violation occurring during the supervision period. 

August 4, 2015 

Date 

It is ordered thatthe Clerk deliver a copy of this Judgment and Probation/Commitment Order to the U.S. Marshal or other qualified officer. 

Clerk, U.S. District Court 

August4, 2015 By 

Filed Date Paul M. Cruz, Deputy Clede 

The defundant shall comply with the standard conditions that have been adopted by this court (set forth below). 

STANDARD CONDITIONS OF PROBATION AND SUPERVISED RELEASE 

While the defendant is on probation or supervised release pursuant to this judgment: 

I. The defendant shall not commit another Federal, state or local crime; 
2. the defendant shall not leave tl1e judicial district without the written 

permission of the court or probation officer; 
3. the defendant shall report to the probation officer as directed by the 

court or probation officer and shall submit a truthful and complete 
written report within the first five days Qf each month; 

4. the defendant shall answer truthfully all inquiries by the probation 
officer and follow the instructions of the probation officer; 

5. the defendant shall support his or her dependents and meet other 
fumily responsibilities; 

6. the defendant shall work regulady at a lawful occupation unless 
ex:cused by the probation officer for schooling. training, or other 
acceptable reasons; 

7. the defendant shall notify the probation officer at lesst 10 days pdor 
to any change in residence or employment; 

8. the defendant shall refrain from excessive use of alcohol and shall not 
purchase, possess, use, distribute, or administer any narcotic or other 
contro1led substance, or any paraphernalia related to such substances, 
except a.< prescribed by a physician; 

9. the defendant shall not frequent places where controlled substances 
are illegally sold, used, distributed or admiltistered; 

1 O. the defendant shall not ass-ociate with any persons engaged in -crintinal 
aotlvity, and shall not associate with any person convicted of a felony 
unless granted permission to do so by the probation officer; 

11. the defendant shall permit a probation officer to visit hirnor her at any 
time at home or- elsewhere and shall permit confiscation of any 
contraband observed in plain view by the probation officer; 

12. the defendant shall notify the probation officer within 72 hours of 
being wrested or questioned b-y a law enforcement officer; 

13. the defendant shall not enter into any agreement to act as an infurmer 
or a special agent of a law enforcement agency,vithoutthepennissiou 
of the court; 

14. as directed by the probation officer, the defendant shall notify third 
parties of risks that may be occasioned by the defendant's criminal 
record or personal history or characteristics, and shall petmit the 
probation officer to make such notifications and to confonn the 
de&ndant's compliance with such notification requirement; 

15. the defendant shall, upon release from any period of custody, report 
to the probation officer within 72 hours; 

16. and, for felony cases only: not possess a firearm, destructive device, 
or any other dangerous weapon. 

CR 104(09/ll) JUDG~1ENT & PROBATION/COl\-l~UTMENT ORDER Pa.ge2of4 
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[;') The defendant will also comply with the following special conditions pursuant to General Order 01-05 (set fortl1 below). 

STATUTORY PROVISIONS PERTAINING TO PAYMENT AND COLLECTION OF FINANCIAL SANCTIONS 

The defendant shall pay interest on a fine or restitution of 1no1-e than $2,500, unless the court waives interest or unless the fine or 
restitution is paid in full before the fifteenth (15'") day after the date oftl1ejudgment pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §36J2(f)(l). Payments may be subject 
to penalties for default and delinquency pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §3612(g). Interest and penalties pertaining to restitution, however, are not 
applicable for offenses completed prior to April 24, 1996. 

If all or any portion of a frne or restitution ordered re1nains unpaid after the tennination of supervision, the defendant shall pay the 
balance as directed by the United States Attorney's Office. 18 U.S.C. §3613. 

The defendant shall notify the United States Attorney within thirty (30) days of any change in the defendant's mailing address or 
residence until all fines, restitution, costs, and special assessments are paid in full. 18 U.S.C. §3612(b )(! )(F). 

The defendant shall notify the Court through the Probation Office, and notify the United States Attorney of any mate1ial change in the 
defendant's economic circumstances that might affect the defendant's ability to pay a fine or restitution, as required by 18 U.S.C. §3664(k). The 
Court may also accept such notification from the gove1nment or the victim, and n1ay, on its own motion or that of a party or the victim, adjust 
the manner of payment of a fine or restitution-pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §3664(k). See also 18 U.S.C. §3572( d)(3) and for probation 18 U.S.C. 
§3563(a)(7). 

Payments shall be applied in the following order: 

I. Special assessments pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §3013; 
2. Restitution, in this sequence: 

3. Fine; 

Private victims (individual and corporate), 
Providers of co111pensation to private victiins, 
The United States as victin1; 

4. Community restitution, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §3663( c); and 
5. Other penalties and costs. · 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS FOR PROBATION AND SUPERVISED RELEASE 

As directed by the Probation Officer, the defendant shall provide to the Probation Officer: (I) a signed release authorizing credit report 
inquiries; (2) federal and state incotne tax returns or a signed release authorizing their disclosure; and (3) an accurate financial state1nent, with 
supporting docu1nentation as to all assets, inco1ne and expenses of the defendant. In addition, the defendant shall hot apply for any loan or open 
any line of credit without prior approval of the Probation Officer. 

The defendant shall 111aintain one personal checking account. All of defendant's income, "n1onetary gains," or other pecuniary proceeds 
shall be deposited into this account, which shall be used for payment of all personal expenses. Records of all other bank accounts, jncluding any 
business accounts, shall be disclosed to the Probation Officer upon request. 

The defendant shall not transfer, sell, give away, or othe1wise convey any asset·with a fair inarkct value in excess of $500 without 
approval of the Probation Officei· until all financial obligations imposed by the Court have been satisfied in full. 

These conditions arc in addition to any other conditions imposed by this judgment. 

RETURN 

l have executed the within Judgment and Co1runit111ent as follows: 

Defendant delivered on 

Dcfundant noted on appeal on 

Defendant released on 

Mandate issued on 

Defendant's appeal deiennined on 

CR !04 (09/11) 

to 

JUDGMENT & PROBATION/COMMITMENT ORDER Page3 of4 
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Defendant delivered on 

at 

the institution designated by the Bureau of Prisons, with a certified copy of the within Judgment and Comn1ih11ent. 

United States Marshal 

By 

Date Deputy Marshal 

CERTIFICATE 

I hereby attest and certify this date that the foregoing document is a foll, tme and correct copy of the original on file in my office, and in my 
legal custody. 

Clerk, U.S. District Court 

By 

Filed Date Deputy Clerk 

FOR U.S. PROBATION OFFICE USE ONLY 

Upon a finding of violation of probation or supervised release, I understand that the court may ( 1) revoke supervision, (2) extend the tenn of 
supervision, and/or (3) modify the conditions of supervision. 

These conditions have been read to 1ne. I fully understand the conditions and have been provided a copy ofthe1n. 

(Signed)----------------­
Defendant 

U.S. Probation Officer/Designated Witness 

Date 

Date 

CR 104 (09/11) JUDGMENT & PROBATION/COMMITMENT OIIDEll Page40f4 
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WESTERN,CLOSED,RETPASPRT 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA (Western Division - Los Angeles) 

CRIMINAL DOCKET FOR CASE#: 2:15-cr-00045-SVW-1 

Case title: USA v. Javaherian 

Assigned to: Judge Stephen V. Wilson 

Defendant (1) 

Rouzbeh Javaherian 
TERMINATED: 0810412015 
also known as 
RJ 
TERMINATED: 08104/2015 

Pending Counts 

18:1347, 2(b) HEALTH CARE 
FRAUD, CAUSING AN ACT TO BE 
DONE 
(1) 

Highest Offense Level (Opening) 

Felony 

Terminated Counts 

Date Filed: 01129/2015 
Date Terminated: 08/04/2015 

represented by Michael D Nasatir 
Andrues/Podberesky APLC 
818 W. 7th Street 
Suite 960 
Los Angeles, CA 90017 
(213) 395-0400 
Fax: (213) 395-0401 
Email: mnasatir@aplaw .law 
LEAD ATTORNEY 
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED 
Designation: Retained 

Vicki I Podberesky 
Andrues Podberesky 
818 West 7th Street Suite 960 
Los Angeles, CA 90017 
213-395-0400 
Fax:213-395-0401 
Email: vpod@aplaw.law 
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED 

Disposition 

Imprisonment for EIGHTEEN (18) 
months on count One (I). One year 
Supervised Release imposed on count 
One (1). Make $644,060.00 Restitution. 
Pay $100 special assessment. 

Disposition 

https://ecf.cacd.uscourts.gov/cgi-bin/DktRpt.pl?8 l l 652405003387-L_1_0-1 4/30/2018 
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None 

Highest Offense Level (Terminated) 

None 

Complaints 

None 

Plaintiff 

USA 

Date Filed 

01/29/2015 

01/29/2015 

01/29/2015 

01/29/2015 

01/29/2015 

02/02/2015 

02/03/2015 

# 

l 

2 

§_ 

1 

JL 

2. 

10 

Disposition 

represented by Alexander F Porter 

Docket Text 

AUSA - Office of US Attorney 
Criminal Division - Major Frauds 
312 North Spring Street ! !th Floor 
Los Angeles, CA 90012 
213-894-0813 
Fax: 213-894-6269 
Email: alexander.porter2@usdoj.gov 
LEAD ATTORNEY 
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED 
Designation: Assistant US Attorney 

INFORMATION filed as to Rouzbeh Javaherian (1) count(s) !. Offense 
occurred in LA. Ga) (Entered: 02/03/2015) 

CASE SUMMARY filed by AUSA Alexander F Porter as to Defendant 
Rouzbeh Javaherian; defendant's Year ofBirth: 1980 Ga) (Entered: 02/03/2015) 

MEMORANDUM filed by Plaintiff USA as to Defendant Rouzbeh Javaherian 
in regards to the following Magistrate Judges: Jacqueline Chooljian, Patrick J. 
Walsh, Sheri Pym, Michael Wilner, Alka Sagar, Jean Rosenbluth, Douglas 
McCormick Ga) (Entered: 02/03/2015) 

MEMORANDUM filed by Plaintiff USA as to Defendant Rouzbeh Javaherian. 
This criminal action, being filed on 1/29/15, was pending in the U.S. Attorneys 
Office before the date on which Judge Andre Birotte Jr began receiving criminal 
matters, it was not pending in the U. S. Attorneys Office before the date on 
which Judge Michael W. Fitzgerald began receiving criminal matters Ga) 
(Entered: 02/03/2015) 

PLEA AGREEMENT filed by Plaintiff USA as to Defendant Rouzbeh 
Javaherian Ga) (Entered: 02/03/2015) 

Summons Returned Executed on 2/2/15 as to Rouzbeh Javaherian (mhe) 
(Entered: 02/04/2015) 

https://ecf.cacd.uscomis.gov/cgi-bin/DktRpt.pl?8l1652405003387-L _ l _ 0-1 4/30/2018 
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MINUTES OF INFORMATION HEARING held before Magistrate Judge Alka 
Sagar as to Defendant Rouzbeh Javaherian. Defendant states true name as 
charged. Court orders bail set as: Rouzbeh Javaherian (1) $75,000 Appearance 
Bond, see attached bond for terms and conditions. Defendant Ordered to repoti 
to USM for processing. PIA held, see separate minutes. Court Reporter: Miranda 
Algoni. (mhe) (Entered: 02/06/2015) 

02/03/2015 11 STATEMENT OF CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS filed by Defendant Rouzbeh 
Javaherian (mhe) (Entered: 02106/2015) 

02/03/2015 12 DESIGNATION AND APPEARANCE OF COUNSEL; filed by Michael D 
Nasatir appearing for Rouzbeh Javaherian (mhe) (Entered: 02/06/2015) 

02/03/2015 ll WAIVER OF INDICTMENT by Defendant Rouzbeh Javaherian before 
Magistrate Judge Alica Sagar (mhe) (Entered: 02/06/2015) 

02/03/2015 14 MINUTES OF POST-INDICTMENT ARRAIGNMENT: held before 
Magistrate Judge Alica Sagar as to Defendant Rouzbeh J avaherian (1) Count 1. 
Defendant arraigned, states true name: As charged. Attorney: Michael D. 
Nasatir, Retained present. Case assigned to Judge Steven V. Wilson. Counsel 
are ordered to contact the comt clerk regarding the setting of dates for the guilty 
plea and all further proceedings. Court Reporter: Miranda Algorri. (tba) 

. (Entered: 02/09/2015) 

02/03/2015 23 REDACTED AFFIDAVIT OF SURETIES (No Justification - Pursuant to Local 
Criminal Rule 46-5.2.8) in the amount of $75,000 by surety: Jessica Javahenian 
for Bond and Conditions (CR-1) 20. Filed by Defendant Rouzbeh Javaherian 
(mhe) (Entered: 04/17/2015) 

02/03/2015 24 UNREDACTED Affidavit of Surety (No Justification) filed by Defendant 
Rouzbeh Javaherian re: Affidavit of Surety (No Justification)(CR-4) 23 (mhe) 
(Entered: 04/17/2015) 

02/11/2015 15 SCHEDULING NOTICE by Judge Stephen V. Wilson as to Defendant Rouzbeh 
Javaherian: The matter is set for a Plea Hearing on 3/16/2015 at 11:00 AM. 
THERE IS NO PDF DOCUMENT ASSOCIATED WITH TlliS ENTRY.(pc) 
TEXT ONLY ENTRY (Entered: 02/11/2015) 

03/03/2015 16 EX PARTE APPLICATION to Continue DATE TO SURRENDER 
PASSPORT from March 3, 2015 to April 3, 2015. Filed by Defendant Rouzbeh 
Javaherian. (Attachments: # l Proposed Order) (Nasatir, Michael) (Entered: 
03/03/2015) 

03/04/2015 17 ORDER RE SURRENDER DATE FOR PASSPORT 16 by Judge Stephen V. 
Wilson. IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, That the date by which Mr Javaherian is to 
surrender his passport to the Clerk of the Court be continued from March 3, 
2015 to April 3, 2015. (es) (Entered: 03/05/2015) 

03/16/2015 lll. MINUTES OF ARRAIGNMENT & PLEA held before Judge Stephen V. 
Wilson as to Defendant Rouzbeh Javaherian. Defendant states true name is as 
charged. Court questions defendant regarding his physical and mental condition, 
and advises defendant of the nature and possible consequences of said plea. 
Defendant sworn.Defendant enters plea of Guilty to Count 1 of the Inforn1ation. 

https://ecf.cacd.uscourts.gov/cgi-bin/DktRpt.pl?8 l 1652405003387-L_1_0-1 4/30/2018 
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The Court refers the defendant to the Probation Office for investigation and 
report and the matter is continued to June 1, 2015 at 11 :00 a.m. for sentencing. 
Cami Reporter: Deborah Gackle. (es) (Entered: 03/17/2015) 

04/03/2015 19 PASSPORT RECEIPT from U.S. Pretrial Services as to Defendant Rouzbeh 
Javaherian. USA passport was received on 4/3/15. (mhe) (Entered: 04/10/2015) 

04/03/2015 20 BOND AND CONDITIONS OF RELEASE filed as to Defendant Rouzbeh 
Javaherian conditions ofrelease: $75,000 Appearance Bond, see attached bond 
for terms and conditions approved by Magistrate Judge John E. McDermott. 
( mhe) (Entered: 04/14/2015) 

05/07/2015 25 EXPARTE APPLICATION to Continue Sentencing from June 1, 2015 to 
August 3, 2015. Filed by Defendant Rouzbeh Javaherian. (Attachments:# 1 
Proposed Order) (Podberesky, Vicki) (Entered: 05/07/2015) 

05/12/2015 26 ORDER by Judge Stephen V. Wilson GRANTING 25 Ex Parte Application to 
Continue the sentencing date from June 1, 2015 at 11 :00 a.m. to August 3, 2015 
at 11:00 a.m. as to Rouzbeh Javaherian (1) (es) (Entered: 05/13/2015) 

. 

07/21/2015 27 SENTENCING MEMORANDUM filed by Plaintiff USA as to Defendant 
Rouzbeh Javaherian (Attachments:# 1Declaration,#2. Exhibit l)(Porter, 
Alexander) (Entered: 07/21/2015) 

07/22/2015 28 NOTICE of Manual Filing filed by Defendant Rouzbeh Javaherian (Podberesky, 
Vicki) (Entered: 07/22/2015) 

07/24/2015 30 SEALED DOCUMENT - APPLICATION for Authorization to File Rouzbeh 
Javaherian's Sentencing Memorandum Under Seal. (gk) (Entered: 07/29/2015) 

07/24/2015 ll SEALED DOCUMENT - ORDER PERMITTING ROUZBEH 
JA V AHERIAN'S SENTENCING POSITION TO BEFILED UNDER SEAL. 
(gk) (Entered: 07/29/2015) 

07/24/2015 32 SEALED DOCUMENT - DEFENDANT'S SENTENCING MEMORANDUM; 
Exhibits. (Attachments:# 1Part2)(gk) (Entered: 07/29/2015) 

08/03/2015 33 MINUTES OF SENTENCING Hearing held before Judge Stephen V. Wilson as 
to Defendant Rouzbeh Javaherian. Defendant Rouzbeh Javaherian (1), is 
sentenced as follows: Imprisomnent for EIGHTEEN (18) months on count One 
(1). One year Supervised Release imposed on count One (1). Make $644,060.00 
Restitution. Pay $100 special assessment. Bond exonerated upon surrender. 
Defendant to surrender not later than 10/30/2015. Court Reporter: Deborah 
Gackle. (es) (Entered: 08/05/2015) 

08/04/2015 34 JUDGMENT AND COMMITMENT by Judge Stephen V. Wilson as to 
Defendant Rouzbeh Javaherian (1), Count(s) 1, Imprisonment for EIGHTEEN 
(18) months on cmmt One (I). One year Supervised Release imposed on count 
One(!). Make $644,060.00 Restitution. Pay $100 special assessment. Defendant 
to surrender on or before 12noon10/30/2015. Bond is exonerated upon 
surrender. (pj) (Entered: 08/06/2015) 

08/11/2015 36 EX PARTE APPLICATION to Judgment and Commitment, 34 Filed by 
Defendant Rouzbeh Javaherian. (Attachments: # 1 Proposed Order) (Attorney 

https://ecf.cacd.uscourts.gov/cgi-bin/DktRpt.pl?811652405003 3 87-L 1 0-1 4/30/2018 
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Vicki I Podberesky added to party RouzbehJavaherian(pty:dft)) (Podberesky, 
Vicki) (Entered: 08/11/2015) 

08/13/2015 37 ORDER TO AMEND JUDGMENT AND COMMITMENT ORDER TO 
RECOMMEND PLACEMENT AT CI TAFT 36 by Jndge Stephen V. Wilson. 
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED That the Judgment and Commitment Order entered 
on August 4, 2015 be amended to reflect that the Comt is rec01mnending that 
the Bureau of Prisons house Mr. Javaherian at CI Taft. (es) (Entered: 
08/14/2015) 

. 

09/21/2015 38 EX PARTE APPLICATION for Order for Return of Passport Filed by 
Defendant Ronzbeh Javaherian. (Attachments: # l Exhibit A,#"'- Proposed 
Order) (Podberesky, Vicki) (Entered: 09/21/2015) 

09/22/2015 39 ORDER FOR RETURN OF PASSPORT by Jndge Stephen V. Wilson as to 
Defendant Rouzbeh Javaherian. Upon Defendant's Ex Parte Application 38 , IT 
IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Clerk of the Court and Pretrial Services return 
the passport of defendant Rouzbeh Javaherian. (gk) (Entered: 09/23/2015) 

11/24/2015 40 VERIFICATION OF SURRENDER as to Rouzbeh Javaherian. The defendant 
was ordered to self-surrender to begin serving their sentence of imprisonment on 
10/30/2015. The bond may be exonerated pending the verification as to whether 
the defendant is being electronically monitored by the U.S. Probation Office; 
confined to the custody of the Bureau of Prisons; or completed their jail time. As 
of 11/24/2015, it was verified the defendant TAFT; (pj) (Entered: 11/24/2015) 

02/05/2016 41 STIPULATION for Order that Restitution in this matter has been paid in full 
and satisfied. filed by Defendant Ronzbeh Javaherian (Attachments: # l 
Proposed Order)(Nasatir, Michael) (Entered: 02/05/2016) 

02/10/2016 42 ORDER by Judge Stephen V. Wilson as to Defendant Ronzbeh Javaherian, re 
Stipulation for Order that Restitution in this matter has been paid in full and 
satisfied 41 . IT IS ORDERED that restitution in this matter has been paid infull 
and satisfied. (shb) (Entered: 02/10/2016) 

05/09/2017 44 NOTICE of Change of Attorney Business or Contact Information: for attorney 
Vicki I Podberesky connsel for defendant Rouzbeh Javaherian. Changing Firm 
Name and Change of Address to Andrues/Podberesky, 818 W. 7th Street, Suite 
960, Los Angeles, CA 90017 (213) 395-0400. Changing Email and faxnmnber 
to vpod@aplaw.law; fax number (213) 395-0401. Filed by defendant Rouzbeh 
Javaherian (Podberesky, Vicki) (Entered: 05/09/2017) 

I PACER Service Center I 
I Transaction Receipt I 
I 04/30/2018 17:21: 13 I 
PACER 

Odlegal94612:2536794:0 
Client 

I I Login: Code: 

Search 
2: 15-cr-00045-

Description: Docket Report 
Criteria: 

SVW End date: 
4/30/2018 

https://ecf.cacd.uscourts.gov/cgi-bin/DktRpt.pl?8ll652405003387-L_1_0-1 4/30/2018 
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---······································ 

State of California-Health and Human Services Agency 

Department of Health Care Services 

Rouzbeh Javaherian 
Westaid Pharmacy and Medical Supply 
6230 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 1164 
Los Angeles, CA 90048 

Re: Westaid Pharmacy and Medical Supply, License No. 48785 
Rouzbeh Javaherian, Owner 
Pharmacist, License No. 55801 

Dear Dr. Javaherian: 

EDMUND G. BROWN JR. 
GOVERNOR 

The Director of the State Department of Health Care Services (Department) has been 
notified of the conviction in the United States District Court, Central District of California 
(U.S. v. Rouzbeh Javaherian, No. 15-CR-00045) for violation of 18 United States Code 
sections 1347and 2(b). This are convictions involving fraud and have been determined 
by the Department to be substantially related to the qualifications, functions, or duties of 
a provider of service. You are on record as being an owner of Westaid Pharmacy and 
Medical Supply (Westaid Pharmacy). As a provider of health care services, you and 
Westaid Pharmacy were granted certain permissions to participate 'in the Medi-Cal 
program by operation of law with or without applying for enrollment. Pursuant to 
Welfare and Institutions Code section 14123, subdivision (a}, the Director is required to 
automatically suspend these permissions, meaning that you are precluded from being 

·eligible to receive payment from the Medi-Cal program directly or indirectly. This 
requirement applies to anyone who provides health services whenever that person is 
convicted of any felony or any misdemeanor involving fraud, abuse of the Medi-Cal 
program or any patient, or otherwise substantially related to the qualifications, functions, 
or duties of a provider of service. lf the provider of service is a clinic, group, 
corporation, or other association, conviction of any officer, director, or shareholder in 
that organization of such a crime shall result in the suspension of that organization and 
the individual convicted if the director believes that suspension would be in the best 
interest of the Medi-Cal program. (See 42 C.F.R. § 1001.101(a) & (c) & 1001.901; Welf. 
& Inst. Code,§ 14123.25.) 

Therefore, on behalf of the Director of the Department, Rouzbeh Javaherian and 
Westaid Pharmacy are hereby prohibited from being able to receive payment from the 
Medi-Cal program for an indefinite period of time, effective twenty days (15 days' 

Office of Legal Services, P.O. Box 997413, MS 0010, Sacramento, CA 95899-7413 
Fax: (916) 440-7712 

Internet Address: www.dhcs.ca.qoy 
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statutory notice, plus 5 days for mailing) from the date of this letter. Your name will be 
posted on the "Medi-Cal Suspended and Ineligible Provider List," available on the 
Internet. During the period of suspension, no person or entity, including an employer, 
can submit any claims to the Medi-Cal program for items or services rendered by 
Rouzbeh Javaherian and Westaid Pharmacy. If you are currently enrolled in Medi-Cal, 
that enrollment will be terminated. Any involvement by Rouzbeh Javaherian or Westaid 
Pharmacy directly or indirectly will result in nonpayment of the claim(s) submitted. Any 
person who presents or causes to be presented a claim for equipment or services 
rendered by a person or entity suspended from participation in the Medi-Cal program 
shall be subject to suspension from receiving payment, the assessment of civil money 
penalties, and/or criminal prosecution. (See Welf. & Inst. Code,§§ 14043.61, 14107, 
14123.2; Cal. Code of Regs., tit. 22, §§ 51458.1, 51484, and 51485.1). The Department 
will seek recoupment of any monies paid for claims presented to the Medi-Cal program 
for services or supplies rendered by Rouzbeh Javaherian or Westaid Pharmacy during 
the period of suspension. · 

If you have any questions about this action, please submit your concerns, in writing, to 
Kimberly Woodward, Legal Analyst, at the above address. 

Sincerely, 

(~ 
Eric Lazarus 
Senior Attorney 

cc: See next page. 



Susan Capello 
Board of Pharmacy 
400 R Street, Suite 4070 
Sacramento, CA 95814-6237 

------cfiarles M. Russo 
Intelligence Analyst, Health Care Fraud 
Federal Bureau of Investigations 
4500 Orange Grove Avenue 
Sacramento, CA 95841 

Debbie Rielley 
Criminal I ntelllgence Specialist Ill 
Criminal Division 
Bureau of Medi-Cal Fraud and Elder Abuse 
Office of Attorney General 
1425 River Park Drive, Suite 300 
Sacramento, CA 95815 

Hedi Azimi, Auditor 
Audits & Investigations 
Case Development Section MS 2301 
Medical Review Branch 
Department of Health Care Services 
P.O. Box 997413 
SE1cramento, CA 95899-7 413 

John Mikanda 
Primary Care and Family Health MS 8400 
Department of Public Health 
P.O. Box 997419 
_Sacrame.nto, CA 95899-7419 

LaVette Columbo, AGPA 
Case Development Analyst 
Policy & Analysis Unit, IB HQ · MS 2200 
Department of Health care ·services 
P.O. Box997413 
Sacramento, CA, 95899-7413 

Lorenzo R. Sifuentes, Chief 
Field Operations Support Branch 
l.Jtlllzation Management Division MS 4504 
Department of Health Care Services 
P.O. Box 997419 
Sacramento, CA 95899-7419 

Marisa Razo 
Medical Review Branch 
Audits & Investigations MS 2303 
Department of Health care Services 
P.O. Box 997413 
Sacramento, CA 95899-7 413 

Avril Singh 
Provider Enrollment Division MS 4704 
Oepartment of Health Care Services 
P.O. Box 997413 
Sacramento, CA 95899-7 413 

Martin Gomez, Chief 
Audits & Investigations 
Case Development Section 
Medical Review Branch 
Department of Health Care Services 
P.O. Box 997413 
Sacramento, CA 95899-7 413 

Mike Schumacher 
Senior Management Auditor 
·criminal Division 

MS 2301 

Bureau of Medi-Cal Fraud and Elder Abuse 
Office of Attorney General 
1425 River Park Drive, Suite 300 
Sacramento, CA 95815 

Robert Dimand, Chief 
Children's Medical Services Branch 
Department of Health care Services 
1515 K Street, Suite 400 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

Robert Shun, Chief 
Drug Rebate and Vision Section 
Department of Health Care· Services 
P.O. Box 997419 
Sacramento, CA 95899-7419 

Ivan Negroni 
Special Agent In Charge 

··Office of Inspector General· 
Office of Investigations 

MS 8100 

MS4604 

Department of Health and Human Services 
1855 Gateway Boulevard, Suite 585 
Concord, CA 94520 

Patrona N. Davis 
Investigations Analyst 
Office of Inspector General 
Office of Investigations 
Department of Health & Human Services 
1855 Gateway Boulevard, Suite 585 
concord, CA 94520 

Sonia Wegge 
Office of Inspector General 
Office of I nvestigatlons 
Department of Health & Human Services 
600 City parkway West, Suite 500 
Orange, CA 92868-2946 

Rouzbeh Javaherian 
Westaid Pharmacy and Medical Supply 
1015 South Fairfax Avenue 
Los Angeles, CA 90019 



BEFORE THE 
BOARD OF PHARMACY 

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

EMOONAH, INC., DBA WEST AID 
PHARMACY AND MEDICAL SUPPLY; 
ROUZBEH JAVAHERIAN, 
1015 S. Fairfax: Avenue 
Los Angeles, CA 90019 

Pharmacy License No. PHY 48785 

and 

ROUZBEHJAVAHERIAN 
6230 Wilshire Blvd, Ste. 1164 
Los Angeles, CA 90048 

Pharmacist License No. RPH 55801 

Case No. 5941 

OAHNo. 2017080943 

Respondents. 

DECISION AND ORDER 

The attached Stipulated Surrender of License and Order is hereby adopted by the Board 

of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs, as its Decision in this matter. 

This Decision shall become effective at 5:00 p.m. on April 12, 2018. 

It is so ORDERED on March 13, 2018. 

BOARD OF PHARMACY 
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

By 
Amy Gntierrez, Pharm.D. 
BoaTd President 
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XAVIER BECERRA 
Attorney General of California 
ARMANDO ZAMBRANO 
Supervising Deputy Attorney Gene:ral 
CHRJSTINE J, LEE 
Deputy Atto1ney General 
State Bar No. 282502 

300 So. Spring Street, Suite 1702 
Los Angeles, CA 90013 
Telei;ihone: (213) 269-6285 
Facs11nile: (213) 897-2804 

Attorney$ for Complainant 

BEF'ORE THE 
BOARD OF l'l!ARMACY 

))EPARTMENf OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 
S'TATE OF CALIFORNIA 

In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 
11. 

Case No. 5941 

E1VIODNAH, INC., DBA WEST AID . 
12 PHARMACY AN)) MEDICAL S'tJPPLY; 

ROUZBEH JAVAIIERIAN 

OAH No. 2017080943 

STll'ULATED SURRENDER OF 
LIC:mNsE AN)) ORDER 13 1015 S. Fairfax Ave. 

. Los Angefos, CA 90019 
14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Phai•macy Permit No. PHY 48785 

and 

ROUZBEHJAVAHERJAN 
6230 Wilshil·0 Bly!l., Ste. 1164 
Los Angeles, CA 90048 

Plrnm1aclst License No. RPH 55801 

Respondents, 
11-~~~·~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

IT IS HEREBY STIPULATED AND AGREED by and between th(;) pa1iies to the above­

ontitlod proceedings that the following matters arn tnie: · 

:PARTIES 

J, Virginia Herold (Complainant) is the'Executive O:fffoe1· of the Boat•d ofl'harmacy 

(Board). She brought this action solely i11 her official cii:pacity and is rep1·ese11focl in.this matter by 

Xavier Beoerra, Attorney General of the Stat~ of California, by C!u·istine J, ·Lee, Deputy Attomey 

General. 

Ill 

I 

Stipulated Surrondei·. of License (Case No, 5941) 

~ 

I 
! 
' l 
•· ; 

I 
l 



1 2. Emoonah, Inc., dba West Aid Phal'macy and Medical Supply; Rol1zbeh Javal1eria11 

2 (Respondent) is represented in this proceeding by attorney I van Petrzelka, whose address is 

3 Califol'nia Phal'maoy Lawyel's, 49 Discovery, Ste 240, Irvine, CA 92618. 

4 Phm:macy Permit Number 

5 3. On or about Mm·oh 27, 2008, the Board of Pharmacy issued Phm·maoy Pe1·mit 

6 Ntunber PHY 48785 to Respondent Emoonah, Inc., dba West Aid Pharmacy and MediotiJ Supply 

7 (Respondent West Aid Pharmacy). Respondent Rouzbeh Javtiherian was the President, sole 

s owner, and Pharmaclst"In-Charge of' Respondent West Aid Phm·macy from Mm:ch 27, 2008, to 

9 April 16, 2015. The Phm1nacy Permit explr~d on May 31, 2016, and has not been i·enewed. The 

10 Phm·macy Permit was cancelled on April 16, 2016, due to Discontinuance of Business, effective 

I 1 February 25, 2015, 

ti Ph<wmacist Llcense 

13 4. On 01· about June 8, 2004, the Board of Pharmacy issued Pharinaoist License Number 

14 RPH 55801 to Respondent Rouzbeh Javaherian (Respondent Javahe.rian). The Pharmacist License · 

I 5 expired on May .31, 2016, atld has n()t been rene~ved. 

16 JURISDICTION 

17 5. Accusation No. 5941 was filed before the (Boa1·d), and iB ctu·rently pending agai11st 

18 Respondents, Tho Accusation and all other statutorily required documents were properly served 

19 on Respondent on July 26, 2017. Respondonts timely filed thefr Notice ofDefonse contesting the 

20 Accusation. A oopy of Accusation No, 5941 is attached as Exhibit A and incorpol'ated by 

21 refo1•enoe, 

ADVlSEMENT AND WAIVERS 22 

23 6. Respondents have oa:l'efully read, :Jhlly discussed with coi111sel, and understands the 

24 chm·ges and allegations in Accusation No. 5941. Re.qpondents also have carefully read, :fhlly 

25 discussed with.counsel, and undel'stands the effects of this Stipulated Surrender of License and 

26 Order. 

27 7. Respondents are fully aware of his legal rights in this matier, h10Judl11g the right to a 

28 hearing on the charges and allegations in the Accusation; the tight to confront and cross·exmninc 

2 

Stipulated S1mo11dor ofl,foonse (CnsoN<;, 5941) 

I 
! 
i 



1 the witnesses against him~ the right tci present evidenc(l and to testify 011 his own behalf; the right 

2 to the issuance of subpoenas to compel the attendance of witnesses and. the p1·oduction of 

3 documents; the right to rooonsid\lration and court review of an adverse decision; and all other 

4 dghts accorded by .the California Administrative Procedut'e Act and other applicable laws. 

5 8. Respondents voluntadly, knowingly, and intelligently waive and give up each and 

6 every right set forth above. 

7 CULPABILITY 

8 9 · Respondents admit the truth of each and every charge and allegation In Accusation 

9 No. 5941, ~1grees that oause exists for discipline and hereby SU1Tenders their Pharmacy Permit No, 

1 Q PHY 48785 and Pharmacist License Number RPI-I 55801 for the Board's formal acceptance. 

11 10. Respondent Emoonah Pharmacy understands that by signing this stipulation he 

12 enables the Board to issue an order accepting the siu1·~der ofhls Pharmacy Permit without 

13 further process. 

14 11.' Respondent Javaherian understands that by signing this stipulation he enables the 

15 Board to issue an order accepting the surrender of his Pharmacist License without further p1·ocess. 

16 CONTINGENCY 

17 12. This stipulation Bhall be subject to approval by the Board, Respondents understand 

18 and agrees that counsel for Cumplamant ahd the staff of the Board may col11111tu1icate directly 

19 with the Board regarcling this stipulation and Sttrl'encler, without notice to or participation by 

20 Respondents or their cotmsel. By signlng the stipulation, Respondents understand and ag1·ee that 

21 they may not withdraw their agreement 01· seek to rescind the stipulation prior to tlie time the 

22 Bo arc! conside1·s and acts upon it. If the Board fails to adopt this stipulation as its Decision and 

23 Order; the Stipulated Summder t\lld Disciplinary Ord.er ilhall be of no force or effect, exc!7pt fo1· 

24 this pa!'agrnph, it shall be inadmissible in any legal action between tho parties, and the Board shall 

25 not be disgualiifod from :further action by having considered this matter, 

26 13, The parties umle.l'.Stand and agrne that Portable Dooruuen:t Format (PDF) anll facsimile 

27 copies of this Stipulated ifarrender of License and Order, includi11g Portable Document Format 

28 (PDF) and facsimile signatures thereto, shall have 1:he same force and effuct as the originals, 

3 
!--~------'---------------------·-----··--

Stipulatod Surrender of License (Case No, 5941) 



1 14, This Stipulated Surrender of License and Order is intended by the parties to be an 

2 integrated writing repres~ting the complete, final, and exclusive embodiment of their agreement, 

3 It supersedes any and all prior 01· contemporaneous agteements, understandings, discussions, 

4 negotiations, and commitments (written or oral), This Stipulated Sunende!' of License and Order 

5 may not be altered, amended, modified, supplemented, or otherwise changed except by a writing 

6 executed by an authorized representatiw of each of the pru'ties. 

7 15. In consideration of the foregoing admissions and stipulations, the parties agree that 

8 the Board may, without further notice or formal ]ll'oceeding, issue and enter the following Order: 

9 ORDER 

10 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Pharmacy Permit No, PHY 48785, issued to Respondent 

11 Emoonah, Inc,, dba West Aid Pharmacy and Medical Supply; Rouzbeh Javaherian, is surrendered 

12 and accepted by the Board of Pharmacy. 

13 FURTHERMORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Pharmacist License Numbei' RPI-I' 

14 55801 issued to Reffpondent Rouzbeh J avflhedan is surrendered ru1d accepted by the Board of 

15 Pharmacy, 

16 1. The surrender of Respondents' Pharmacy Permit and Pharmacist License and the 

17 acceptance of the siirrendered license by the Board shall constitute the imposition of discipline 

18 against Respondents. This stipulation constltntes areoo1·d of the disolplh1e ru1d shall become a 

19 part ofRespond~nts' license histo11with the Board of Pharmacy. 

20 2. Respondents shall lose all rights and privileges iIB a Pharmacy ru1d Pharmacist in 

21 California as of the effect1ve date of the Board's Decision and Order. 

22 3. Respondents understand and agree that if they evet' file an application for a licensed 

23 premises or a petition for relnstatcmeni in tl1e State of California, the board shall treat it as a new 

24 application for !ioensure. 

25 4, Respondents may not reapply for any license from the board for three (3) years from 

26 the effective date of this decision. Respondents stipulate that should they apply for any license 

27 · from the board. on 01· after the effoctive date of this decision, all allegations set forth in the 

28 Aocusatlo11 Case No. 5941 shall be deemed to be true, correct and adtnittl'!d by R<.>spondents when 

Stipulated Sm·1·ender ofLloonse (Case No, 5941) 



I the board ·doterminea whethor to grant or deny the appliOfll:ion. Re.aponden\11 shall Gatlafy all 

2 1•oq1Lirementa applicable to that license as of the date the application Is a11bmltte.d ttl the board. 

3 Reapondents are tequit'ed to report tbls siu:render as disoipl:lnary aotion. 

4 3. R()Sp01tde1tts shall cause to be <k>llvered to the :B.oard the pocket 1ice11se amt, lf one 

.5 was Issued, the wall oet'tifib11te on m· b\lfwe the ~£fcotivJ!I date oft)le D<lci~l1n1 nnd Oxd:er. 

6 · · 4. Respondents shall pay the agemJy {~q costs. oJllnvestigatlon arul. enihrcement fo t'l\.e 

7 amm1ut of$10,657.75 prior to issuance ofa new ot· reinstated lloe.nse. 

& A~s;EfI&~ 

9 I have mwefolly 1•ead the above Stipulate!! Suuender of Li-0ense and 0.rder a:nd have fully 

ro discussed it With my uttorney, lvan Petrzellrn. I undets.tancl the·11tipnl11tio11 and the effect it will 

11 have on the Pha1maey Permit PHY 48785 and Pharmacfat Llcem;e No .. PRH 5580 ! . I entor illtQ 

12 this Stipulated Si111·01~der ofLicensc Mel Ordee volrn1tadly, k1mwil:tgly, and Jnt-e1Uge1itly, and 

13 asre1;1 to be bou11d by the Deoinion and Ocdi;r oc:f1:h~ .\3011rd o:f PhatnlllCY• 

14 

15 

16 

17 

1& 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

7,7 

28 

DATED: -i!ff\I_ .. 
ROUZBJg}J JAV , as fltl individual and 
a& ow11e1· of'.EMOON·: l, INC,, :OBA WEST AID 
PHARMACY AND MBDtCAJ~SUPPLY; 
ROUZBJJfl JAVAI·IBIUAN 
R.itJpo nrle11t.1• 

.I bave i·ead and :l\llly d!so\lliil~clwm1 Ros1i"onde11tro Jilmoomth, Tue., <Iba Weill Afr1 !'harlhacy · 

and M-0di.oal Siwply; Rouzbeh Javaherian mad Roimbe:h Javahetia11 the Jifii'nw am:t ooniHtiona and 

ot:he1· .mat;ters contalned in this Stlp111ated Surrender ofLic:emia aud Ord-ei" 1 approve itll fll111i11-i1d 

co11tent. 

DATED: February o, 20111 
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1 ENDORSEMENT 

2 The fo1·egoing Stipulated Surrender of License and Order is hereby respectfully submitted 

3 for consideration by the Board of Pharmacy of the Department of Consumer Affairs. 

4 Dated: '7-/!;.ji~ 
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Respectfully submitted, 

XAVIER BECERRA 
Attorney General of California 
ARMANDO ZAMBRANO 

Sup;;'Vijg Dept! Attorney Gene.ral 

l;'Vl~~ 
C!'(RtSTINE J. LEE 
Deputy Attorney General 
Attorneys for Complainant 
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1 . XA VlER BECERRA 
Attorney General of California 

2 LINDA SCHNEIDER 
Senior Assist!lllt Attorney General 

. 3 THOMAS L. RINALDI 
Supervising Deputy Attorney General 

4 State Bar No. 206911 
300 So. Spring Street, Suite 1702 

5 Los Angeles, CA 90013 
Telephone: (2·13) 897-2541 
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BOARD OF PHARMACY 
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFirAIRS 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

EMOONAH, INC., DBA WEST AID 
PHARMACY AND MEDICAL SUPPLY; 
ROUZBEH JAVAHERJAN, OWNER 
1015 S. Fairfax Ave. 
Los Angeles, CA 90019 · 

Pharmacy Permit No. PHY 48785, 

and 

ROUZBEHJAVAHERIAN 
6230 Wilshire Blvd., Ste, 1164 
Los Angelos, CA 9()048 

Pharmacist License No. RPH 55801 

Respondent. 
---~-~~~.~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Case No. 5941 

ACCUSATION 

2'.i Complainm:it alleges; 

PARTIES 

· 24 1. Vfrginia Hemlcl (Complainant) brings this Accusation solely in her official capacity 

' 25;- as the Executive Officer of fhe Bolll'd ofpharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs. 

2. On or.about Miiid127, 2008, the Board of Pharmacy issued Phm-;:;rncy Permit Ntunbet· 

· .· 'p·· PHY 48785 to Respondent Emoonah, Inc., dba West Aid Pharmacy and Medical Supply 

·2s · (Respondent West Aid Pharmacy). Respondent Rouzbch Javaherian was 1110 President, sole 

1 
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.. 

1 owner, and Pharmacist-In-Charge of Respondent West Aid Phai•macy from March 27, 2008, to 

2 · Aprll 16, 2015. The Pharmacy Permit expired on May 31, 2016, and has not been 1·enewed, The 

g Pharmacy Pennit was cancelled on April 16, 2016, due to Discontimiance of Business, effective 

:4 February 25, 2015. 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

1Q 

11 

iz 

3. On or about June 8, 2004, the Board of Pharmacy issued Pharmacist Li.cense Number 

RPH 55801 to Respondent Rouzbeh javaherian (Respondent Javaherlan). The Pharma~ist License 

expired on May 31, 2016, and has not been1·e11ewed, 

JURISDICTION 

4. · This Accusation is broi1ght before the Board of Pharmacy (Boa1·d), Department of 

Consume!' Affairs, under the authority of the following laws. All section i-eferences are to the 

Business and Professions Code (Code), unless otherwise indicated, 

5. Section 4300, subdivision (a), of the Code states that "[e]very license issued may be 

.· J.3 si1spended m· revoked." 

14 6. Section 4300.l of the Code states: 

"The expiration, cancellation, forfeiture, or suspension of a board-issued license by 
.. 

15 

16 operation of law or by order 01• decision of the board or a co mt of law, the placement of.a license 

· .. ·. i 7 on a retired status, or the voluntary surrender of a license by a licensee shall not deprive the hoard 

is of jurisdiction to commence or proceed with any investigation of, or action or disciplinary 

· - · 1~.i.- p1'occcdlng against> the licensee or to render a decision suspending or revoking the license.~j 

STATUTORY l'.RQVISIONS 

2.1 7. Section 4301 of:the Code states, in pertinent part; 

.. ·.22· "The board shall take action !1guinst any holder of a license who is guilty ofimprofessional 

·. 23 ·: conduct or whose license has been issued by mistake. Unprofossional conduct shall include, but is 

· <.:>24 not limited to, any of the following: 

·.:·• 25. 

corruption, whether the act is committed in the course ofrelations as a Jioensee 01• otherwise, and 

. . : 2.S whether the act is a felony or misdemeanor or not. 

2 
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1 "(g) Knowingly mrudng or signing any certificate or other document that falsely represents 

· 2 the existence or nonexistence of a state of facts, " 

3 

4 "(!) The conviction of a crime substantially related to the qualifications, functions, and 

'.i duties of a lioensee uncf.er this chapter. The record of conviction of a violation of Chapter 13 

6 (commencing with Section 801) of Title 21 of the United States Code regi1lating controlled 

7 substances or of a violation of the statutes of this state regtdath1g controlled substances 01· 

8 dangerous cil'ugs shall be conclusive evidence ofonprofessional oond11ct. In all other cases, the 

· · 9 1•eoord of conviction shall be conclusive evidence only of the fact that the conviction occurred. 

1 o The board may inquire into the circiunstanoes Slltl'Ol!nding t11e commission of the crime, in order 

11 to fix the degree of discipline or, in the case of a conviction not involving controlled substances or 

12 dangerous drugs, to determine if the c·onviotlon is of an offense substantially related to the 

·13 quallfications, functions, and duties of a licensee under this chapter, A plea or verdict of guilty or 

14 a convlotio11 following a plea ofoolo contendere is deemed to be a conviction within the meaning 

15 of this pl'Ovlslon. The board may take action when the time for appeal has elapsed, or the 

16 judgment of ooiwiction has been affirmed on appeal or when an order granting probation is made 

·· 17 · suspending the imposition of sentence, irrespective of a subsequent order under Section 1203.4 of 

18 the Penal Codo allowing tho person to withdraw his or her plea of guilty and to enter a plea of not 

J.9 gt1ilty, or setting aside the verdict of guilty, or dismissing the accusation, info1'!nation, 01· 

· . · . : 2() indictment." 

21 

· ,. , 22. · "(o) Violating or attempting to violate, directly or indlreotly, al' assistit1g in or abetting the 

'2.3: violation of 01· oonspirlng to violate any Jlrovision or tertn of this chapter or oHhe applicable 

: :-· : 24: federal and state laws and regulations goveii1ing ph~mnacy, including regulations established by 

25 ·' the board or by any other state or foderal regulatory agency." 

- -·· ........ ·- •. : 2ti . !It 

27 Ill 

28·: Ill 
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1 8. Section 4302 of the Code states: 

2 "The board may deny, suspend, or revoke any license of a corporation where conditions 

3 exist in relation to any person holding 10 percent or more of the corporate stock of the . 

4 corporation, or where conditions exist in relation to any oilicer or director of the corporation that 

. 5 · would constitute grounds for disoiplinruy action against a licensee." 

('; 9. Section 4307, subdivision (a), of the Code states, in pertinent pa1t: 

7 "Any person who· has been denied a llcense or whose llcense has been revoked or is under 

8 .suspension, or who has failed to renew his or her license while it was lmder suspension, or who 

9 has been a manager, achninistrator, owner, member, officer, director; associate, 01· pmtner of any 

1 O partnership, corporation, fltm, or association whose application for a license has been denied 01· 

i 1 revoked, is under suspension or has been placed on probation, and whlle acting as the manager, 

12 administrator, owner, mtrmbel', officer, clirecto1', associate, 01· partner had knowledge of or 

13 lmowingly pmticipated in any conduct foi· which the license was denied, revoked, suspended, 01· 

14 placed on probation, shall be prohibited from serving as a manager, ach11inis\1'ator, owner, 

15 membet', officer, dil'ecto1·, associate, or partner of a licensee. as follows: 

16 "(1) Where a probationary license is issued or where m1 existing license is placed on 

l7 probation, this prohibition shall remain in effect fo1· a pel'iod not to exceed five years. 

l8 · "(2) Whet·e tl1e license is denied or revoked, the prohibition shall continue untll the license 

19 is issued or reinstated." 

REGULATORY PROVISIONS 

· 21 10. Califomia.Cod.e ofRegulatlom, title 16, s0ctio11l770, states: 

. 22 "For the purpose of denial, suspension, or revocation of a pel'sonal or facility license 

. , 2;1 pursuant to Divlsion 1.5 (commencing with Section 475) of the Business and P!'Ofessions Code, a 

: ·· : 24· c1·hne or act sha!l be considered st1bstantially related to the qualifications, functions or duties of a 

· 25 licensee or registrant if to a substantial degree it evidences present or potential unfitness of a 

.26 . l!ceffsee 01' reglstrahfto'jS.erform.the.f1rnctions !\nthoi'lzed by li.Islicense or 1~gistraTion in arnanner 

.. 27 consistetrt with the p1iblic health, safety, o!' welfare." 

28 · Ill 
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1 11. CaliforJJia Code of Regulations, title 16, section 1761, subdivision (a) states: 

2 "(a) No phmmacist shall compo\Jnd 01· dispense any prescription which contains any 

3 significant error, omission, irregularity, uncertainty, ambiguity or altemtion. Upon receipt of ~11y 

. 4 stJ<ih prescription, the pharmacist shall contact the prescriber to obtain the information needed to 

· 5 validate the prescription." 

·· .·.6. 12. Code of Federal Regulations, title 21section1304.1 l, subdivision (c) states: 

7 · "(c) Biennial inventoq date. After the initial inventory is taken, the registrant shall ta1ce a 

8 new inventory of all stocks of controlled substances on hand at least every two years. The biennial 

9 inventory maybe taken 011 any date which is within two years of the pl'evious biennial inventory 

1 O date." 

J f COST RECOVERY 

t:i. 13. Section 125.3 of the Code provides, i11 pe1tJ11e11t pal't, that the Board may !'eguest the 

· .13. administrative law judge to direct a licentiate found to have committed a violation or violations of 

14 the licensing act to pay a sum not to exceecl the reasonable costs of the investigation and 

15. enforcement ofti1C case, wlth failure of the licentiate to comply subjecting the license to not being 

16: renewed or l'einstated. If a case setUcs, recovery of i11vestigation and enforcement costs may he 

) 7 included in a stipulated settlement. 

jg· ;FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

19. (Conviction of ll s.ubstantlally Related Crime) 

20. 14. Respondent West Aid Pharmacy and Respondent Javahel'ia11 at·e stibject to 

· :il · disciplinary action undet sections 4300, 4301, subdivisions (l) and (o), and 4302, of the Code, in 

· : 22: conjunction wlth Callfomia Code ofReguJations, tltle 16, seotio111770, on tho gi•o1mds of 

2~ .. unprofessional conduct, in that Respondent Javahel'ian committed a substaDtially !'elated crlme, as 

: · 2·(· follows: 

a. On m· about August 3, 2015, after pleading gullty, Respondent Javabel'ian was 

. - -· - - --· - - ·:······21'·· co.uvfoled ofo11e foloify oouiif of henlthcani.fraud,li1 viofation of'l'ii:fo 18, United States-Code, 
.. 

· · .· 27 Sections 1347 and 2(b) [causing an act to :be done], in the Cl'ilnlnal proceeding entitled United 

;2~' States of America v. Rouzbeh .Javaherian (Ui1ited States District Court fol' the Central Disl:.l'ict of 

5 
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· 1 Califomla, 2015, No. CR 15 00045). The Court sentenced Respondent Jav·aherian tp 18 months in 

· 2 jail, placed him on supervised release for a t~rm of one year, and ordered him to pay $644,060.00 

· 3 · hi restitution. 

· 4. b. The cil'oumstances imdedying the conviction ai:e that from approximately Januai:y 

5 2008 to Novemb<Jr 2014, Respondent Javaherian, whlle serving as the pharmacist;..in-chai:ge of 

6 Respondent West Aid Pharmacy, admittedly defrauded Medioare and Medlca1'e drug plan 

7 sponsors by paying illegal cash kickbacks to at least 15 Medicare beneficiaries in exchange for 

8 their drug presodptions to be submitted to Respondent West Aid Pharmacy, Respondent 

9 J avaherian also submitted false and fraudulent claims to Mecl!cat'e drug plan sponsors for 

1 o reimbul'Sement fol' drugs that he never provided to Medicare beneficiaries. Respondents 1•ecoived 

11 approximately $644,060 in overpayments from Medicme as the result of the fraud scheme. 

· 12 SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

· 13 (Dishonesty, Fraud, or Deceit) 

14 15. Responclent WeotAid Phal'macy and Respondent Javaherian are subject to 

l5 disciplinary aoti01nmdersections 4301, subsection (f), and 4302 oftl1e Code, in tlmtthey 

16 committed acts of dishone.gty, frtmd, or deceit by admittedly defrauding Medicare and Medicare 
' 

17. drng plan spomors by paying illegal cash kickbacks to Medicare beneficiaries and submitting 

i 8 · false and fraudulent claims for reimbursements for drugs that Respondent Javahedan never 

. '19 

··. 20 

. ·.·:·2C. 

... : 22 

;.'23 

.. 2~, 

provided to Medicare beneficiaries. Complainant refers to, and by this refel'ence incorporntes, the 

allegations set forth above in paragraph 14, as though set forth fully herein. 

THIRD CAUSE ]!'OR P,lSCIPLINE 

(Knowingly made or signed any docnme11ts that 

falsely l'epresent the existence or nonexistence of a state of facts) 

16. Respondent WestAid Pha1'11lacy and Respondent Javahedan are subject to 

.2$''. disciplinary action under sections 4301 and 4302 of the Code, in that they knowingly made and 

- .... ,·-:·2~ : signed diio1\meilts thatffilsely 1·epi'esenfod-the exlStenc~ 01'-:tionexist®.ce of a state-of fa~ts:-

. :2z;'. Co111plaimt11t re:fot·s to tt11d by this reference incorporates the allegations set fol'tb above in 

·· t1i: p•iragraphs 14and15, as though set forth fully herein. 
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' ' 

1. FQURTH CAUSE FOR DISCJPLINE 

2 (Unprofesslonnl Conduct) 

3 17. Respondent West Aid Phmmaoy and Respondent Javaherian are subject to 

4 disciplinary action unde1· sectlon 4301 oftl1e Code, in that they committed acts oftmprofessional 

5 conduct. Complain!lllt refers to and by this reference incorporates the allegQtions set forth above 

. 6 Jn paragtaphs 14 thJ•ough 16, as th011gh set forth fully herein. 

7 OT!!ERMATTERS . 

8. 18. Pursu!lllt to Co_de section 4307, if discipline is imposed on Pharmacy Permit Number 

. 9 PHY 55801 issued to Respondent West Aid Pharmacy while Respondent Javaherian was an 

10 officer and owne!' ancl had knowledge of or knowingly participated in MY conduct for which the 

· · 11 ·• lioonsee was disciplined, Respondent J avaherlan shall be prohibited from serving as a manager, 

12 

n 
14 

15 

16. 

17 

administrator, owner, member, officer, dlrector, associate, or partner of a licensee fo~ five years :if 

Phm·macy Permit Ni1mber PHY 55801 is placed on probation or until Pharmacy Permit Numbe1· 

PHY 55801 ls reinstated if it is revoked. 

DISCIPI.INE CONSIDERATIONS 

_19. To determine the degree of discipline, Complainm1t alleges that: 

a, On or about March 1, 20i3, the Board issued Citation No. CI 2011 51939 with 

· · 1s $815 fine to Respondent West Aid Phaimacy for violating section 4104, subdivision (b) of the 

· • .19 . Code (failure to have w1·itien policies and procedures regarding repOl'ting licensee drng theft or 

. 20.. hupairment as required) and Code of Federal Regulations Title 21., Section 1304.11, subdivision 

. : 2~ · ( c) (failure to inventory all its contrnlled substances as required), The Citation is now final and is 

·.:22 incorporated by mference as if folly set forth herein. 

23 b. On or about August 30, 2013, the Board issued to Citation No. CI 2012 55558 

. 24- with $500 :fine to Respo11de11t W"st Ald Phmmacy fo1• violating seotions 4081, subdivision (a) and 

. 28. 
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6 
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8 
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10. 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15. 

16 

17 

18 
.. 
19 

. 20. 

:z1 
.. 

22 

23 
... 

24 

25 

c. On 01· about May 20,2015, the Board issued Citation No. CI 2014 62020 with 

$1000 fine to Respondent West Aid Pharmacyfo1·violating Health & Safety Code section 11164 

subdivision (a) (failure to fill out prescdption forms adequately fo1• the prescription of conti:olled 

substances classified in Schedule II, In, IV, or V drugs) and California Code of Regulations, title 

16, section 1761, subdivision (a) (dispensed a prescripti011 which contained significant ei·ror, 

omission, irregularity, uncertainty, amblguity, or alteration without contacting the prescl'ibe1· to 

clal'ify), The Citation is now final and is incorpol'ated by reference as lffully set forth herein. 

d. On oraboutMarch 1, 2013, the Board issued Citation No. CI 2012 55859 with 

$875 flrie to Respondent favahel'ian for violating section 4104 subdivision (b) of the Code (failure 

to have wl'ltten policies and pl'Ooedures regarding repol'ting Licensee drng theft Ol' impairment as 

required) and Code of Federal Regulations Title 21, Sectio111304.11, subdivision (c) (Failure to 

inventory al1 its controlled substance as required). The Citation is now final and is incorporated by 

reference as if folly set forth herein. 

e. On or about August 30, 2013, the Board issued Citation No. CI 2013 58088 

with $500 fine to Respondent Javaherian for violating sections 4081, subdivision (a), and 4105, 

subdivision (a) of the Code (faillll'e to account for all records of acquisition and disposition ancl 

the ciment inventory of all dangerous drugs and devices as required). The Citation is now final 

am! is incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein. 

f. On or about May 20, 2015, the Board issued Citation No. Cl 2014 65489 with 

$1,0DO fine to Respondent Javaherlan for violating Health & Safety Code section 11164 

subdivision (a) (failure to fill out prescription fonns adequately for the prescdption of controlled 

substances classified in Schedufo II, III, IV, or V drugs) and California Code of Reg1tlatiollll title 

16, section 1761, subdivision (a) (dispensed a prescription which contained significant error, 

omission, irregulal'ity, unce1•tainty, ambiguity, or alte1·ation without contacting the prescriber to 

olarify). The Citution is now final and is incorporated by refore11ce as if fully set forth herein. 

- -.-- ·-··-26·· 11r­

. 27. Ill 
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1. PRAYEE 

2 WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that a heru'ing be held on the matters herein alleged, 

.. 3 and that following the hearing, the Board of Phmmacy issue a decision: 

4. 1, Revoking or suspending Pharmacy Permit Nlnnbet' PHY 48785, issued to Emoonah, 

5 Inc,, dba West Aid Pharmacy and Medical Supply; 

· : 6 2. _Revokl:ng_o1· suspei1dl:ng I'ha1macistJdice11se-Number Rl!H-55801,issued-te-Rouzbeh-· 
.· . 

. 7- Javaherian; 

"S 3. Prohibiting Rouzbeh Java:herlan from serving as a mm1ager, administrator, owner, 

9. member, office1·, dlrecfor, associate, or partner of a lice11see for five years if Pharmacy License 

I b · No. P.HY 48785 iSsued to Emoonah, Inc., dba West Aid Pharmacy and Medical Supply is placed 

1 i on prnbation or until Phm·macy Lloense No, PHY 48785 is reinstated if revoked; 

12 4. Prohibiting Rouzbeh Javaherian :from serving as a manager, administrator, owner, 

: ·13 member, officer, director, associaie, or partner ofa licensee for :five years if Registered 

·)4 PhAl'macistLicense No. RPH 5580i issued to him is placed on probation or until Pharmacist 

· : 15 License No. RPH 55801 is reinstated if revoked; 

-16 5, Ordel'ing Emoonah, Inc., dba West Aid Pharmacy andMeiUcal Supply and Rouzbeh 

· '1'.7: Java:herlan to pay the Board of Pharmacy the reasonable costs of the investigation and 

-18 :· enfo1·ceme11t of this case, purnumtt to Business and Professions Code section 125.3; and, 

19 . 6. Taking such otlier and fu1ther action as deemed necessm·y and prQper. 

20 

· ... ··ii 
ii ' DATED: 7) /!r 

--~~----

. 23 
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J';~~ VIl~HEROLD "~--
Executive Of:ficor 
Board of Pharmacy 
Depal'tlne11t of Consumer Affail's 
~tate of California 
Complainant 
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